RFP Grab-n-Go Food Service Answers:  		6.03.2025

RFP Grab-n-Go Food Services 05-28-2025-DJ Vendor Questions
· Please clarify, Under Appendix D, item 2, Term of Statement of Work, reads “Vendor will move medical equipment, staff belongings, breakroom and office contents to Folsom MOB facility,” what is Shef Madres responsibility?

· You can disregard that line in item 2 of the SOW. It was for a different RFP and should not have been included. Updated SOW template has been added to RFP website. Thank you for pointing this out.

· What is the maximum production/output daily? 

· We are anticipating roughly 300-500 units per day with potential growth with the opening of new retail spaces in the future.


· What methods and/or systems are currently used to track sustainability efforts and energy conservation? 

· We will need a quarterly excel spreadsheet with any locally sourced products or ingredients used to produce the meals.  Please see the sample screen shot below:  Pivot excel spreadsheet to denote Locality or sustainability certificate. 
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· Keeping in line with the goal of sustainability and reduced waste, what shall be the SOP to manage shrink/waste items, not sold on campus? What role, if any, does Shef Madres have in managing waste once items have been delivered to client?

· We currently partner with Copia for any eatable product donations.  Shef Madres does not have any role nor responsibility of any products after being delivered to any of our locations.  

· What options are available for substitution of product when an item is not available due to weather, seasonal changes, farm issues outside our control? 

· We understand seasonality and that locally sourced product can a times gap due to weather, crops etc. Substitutions are allowed under those circumstances (example: avocados from Mexico) and those are to be noted on the local sustainable quarterly product reports displayed above. 


· [bookmark: _Hlk199830857]What will be the production requirements placed on Shef Madres during labor action/strikes? Will we negotiate those requirements outside of this contract?
 
· I believe that union actions, such as strikes, would yield the opportunity for "outside contract requirements" given the short notice and one-off nature of the actions. These orders may yield numbers up to 6,000 units per day. These are not required through this RFP, but consideration of this type of scenario would be appreciated.


· [bookmark: _Hlk199830870]What are the current sales breakdowns by type? How many individual salads, sandwiches and wraps are sold, each day, and how do you project those numbers? 

· Current production break downs are reflected below (roughly 500 total units daily):
· We offer five (5) different salads totaling 150-200 units per day
· We offer nine (9) different sandwiches totaling 250-300 units per day


· What are the terms/duration of the contract and how often will the contract be renegotiated?

· Contracts will start with a 2-year period with a respective service contract assigned to a PO number, which will be extended thereafter.  PO will be funded and renewed annually to disburse payments for all invoices. 

· Can the contract be terminated by either party and if so, what are the requirements/conditions to do so?

· Contracts are determined by the needs of our food program. Any contract termination will follow the UC Terms and Conditions process. 
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8/0/20230:00 5 1% 1175 UCDMCCARROTSTICKAS# KERN RIDGE/ARVIN, CA> 250 CARROT NonLocal Pounds
£/0/20230:00 30 6% 6450 DICEDCARROTSS¥ KERN RIDGE/ARVIN, CA> 250 CARROT NonLocal Pounds
£/0/20230:00 30 6% 7500 COINCUTCARROTSSH KERN RIDGE/ARVIN, CA> 250 CARROT NonLocal Pounds
8/9/20230:00 72 6%  160.50 BROCCOLIFLORETS4/3¢ IMPORTED FROMMEXICO Vegetable NonLocal Pounds
£/0/20230:00 20 4§ 14300 UCDMCLOCALDICEDREDBEETS 5¢ (TERRAFIRMA] TERRAFIRMA-WINTERS, CA (CERTIFIED OF Vegetable Organic Local  Pounds.
8/9/20230:00 24 6% 9450 BABYARUGULA4# FIELD FRESH FARMS/YUMA, AZ ARUGULA NonLocal Pounds.
£/0/20230:00 10 2% 6750 DICEDAPPLESSH ‘OUT OF STATEWASHINGTON Apple NonLocal Pounds.
8/9/20230:00 10 2% 67.50 SUNDRIED TOMATO JULIENNE TRAINA-PATTERSON, CA| Tomato. Local Pounds
8/0/2023000 10275 12 $ 23400 SALSA(MEDIUM)GALLON (137 ozm) ZOCALO (UNKNOWN INGREDIENTS SOUR Salsa NonLocal Pounds
8/9/20230:00 20 4% 87.00 PICODEGALLO 5% IMPORTED FROMMEXICO PicodeGallo NonLocal Pounds.
£/0/20230:00 13 1§ 4275 PICKLESLICES (CHIPS) 'COUNTYFAIR-STOCKTON, CA Pickle Local  Pounds
7/27/20230:00 025 2§ 1.10 ITALIAN PARSLEY EACH (CHURCH BROTHERS-SALINAS, CA| Fruit Local Pounds
8/4/20230:00 20 4% 38.00 1DICED YELLOW ONION 5% 'OUT OF STATE NEW MEXICO ONION NonLocal Pounds.
8172023000 180 9 $ 36675 QUARTEREDREDBPOTATOES20¢ KLEINFAMILYFARMS-STOCKTON,CA  POTATO Local  Pounds
7/10/20230:00 15 5% 63.75 CREAMCHEESE 3¢ (CLOVERSONOMA-PETALUMA, CA| Cream Cheese Local Pounds
8172023000 160 16 $  428.00 MARBLEPOTATO 104CASE TASTEFULSELECTION/ARVIN,CA>250  POTATO NonLocal Pounds
8/17/20230:00 20 2§ 5350 MARBLEPOTATO 104#CASE TASTEFULSELECTION/ARVIN,CA>250  POTATO NonLocal Pounds
7/10/20230:00 10 28 2350 UCDMCCARROTSTICK4SH KERN RIDGE/ARVIN, CA> 250 CARROT NonLocal Pounds
7/7/20230:00 2 1% 40.75 UCDMC PEELED HALVED YUKON POTATO 1/20¢ (OUT OF STATE WASHINGTON POTATO NonLocal Pounds.
8/4/20230:00 70 14 $ 17500 1DICEDREDONIONS# JJBFAMILY FARMS-GRAND ISLAND,CA  ONION Local Pounds
8/24/20230:00 3 3% 8025 BROCCOLIFLORETS4/3¢ 'SANTAMARIA,CA> 250 Vegetable NonLocal Pounds.
8/8/2023000 3425 4 $  78.00 SALSA(MEDIUM)GALLON (137 ozm) ZOCALO (UNKNOWN INGREDIENTS SOUR Salsa NonLocal Pounds
8/30/20230:00 108 6% 5850 THAIBASILDOZEN BAYAREA HERBS/SAN FRANCISCO/CA (IM Herb NonLocal Pounds.
8/2/20230:00 3 3§ 12825 PICKLESLICES(CHIPS) 'COUNTYFAIR-STOCKTON, CA Pickle Local  Pounds
8/2/20230:00 5 1% 1375 SOURCREAMS# (CLOVERSONOMA-PETALUMA, CA| 'SOURCREAM Local Pounds
8/2/20230:00 @2 1% 6875 SOURCREAM32POUND (CLOVERSONOMA-PETALUMA, CA| 'SOURCREAM Local Pounds
8/2/20230:00 20 4'$  139.00 GRATEDCOTUACHEESESH QUESOSALAZAR-BRENTWOOD,CA  CHEESE Local  Pounds.
8/2/20230:00 2 2% 19.52 ORANGEJUICE GALLON BARSOTTIJUICE/CAMINO, CA (GROWN IN Juice NonLocal Gallons
8/22/20230:00 2 1% 2650 COLESLAW4/5¢ RATTO BROS-MODESTO, CA COLESLAW Local Pounds
8/22/20230:00 33 6% 70.50 DICED CELERYS5# 'CHURCH BROTHERS-SALINAS, CA ‘CELERY Local Pounds




